HANSON OPERATING COMPANY, INC.

P.0. BOX 1515

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 882021515 PHONE AC 505-622-7330

April 28, 1993

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 198@
Hobbs, New Mexico

RE:

Dear Sir or Madam:

88241-1980

Junction Federal #1

Lease No. NM-86945

Sec. 17, T-8S5, R-37E
Roosevelt County, Nev Mexico

Enclosed herewith you will please find the completed 3160-4 and
the attachments pertaining to this form.

We request that the information contained in this form be kept éggiigfﬂtfaii

e

by the 0il Conservation Division.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter, and as alvays, should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

PM:bc
Enclosures

Sincerely,

HANSON OPERATING COMPANY, INC.
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Patricia McGravw
Production Analyst



